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By Email (dianehutnyan@aquinnemanuel.com)

Diane Hutnyan
Quinn Emanuel
865 S. Figueroa St., 10th Floor
Los Angeles, California 90017

Re:  Applev. Samsung, Case No. 11-cv-1846-LHK (PSG) (N.D. Cal.)
Dear Diane:

We write to you in your capacity as Motorola s lawyer to clarify, if any clarification is
needed, that the confidential information Apple seeks consent to produce to Samsung under
the April 12 Order isall Motorola confidential information contained in the court filesin
Certain Mobile Devices And Related Software (Apple v. Motorola), ITC Inv. No. 337-TA-
750 and Apple Inc. v. Motorola Inc. et al., No. 11-cv-08540 (D. Ill.) (formerly Apple Inc. v.
Motorola Inc. et al., No. 10-cv-00662 (W.D. Wis.)). Appleitself does not have that
information, and neither does Morrison & Foerster. AsMotorola'slawyer, you do.

Please tell us today whether Motorola consents to having this information produced to
Samsung pursuant to Judge Grewal’ s Order dated April 12. Y ou can assure Motorolathat it
will be protected as Highly Confidential under our Protective Order.

Sincerely,
/s Mia Mazza
MiaMazza

cc: S. Cavin Walden
Peter Kolovos
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